

FCC CLASS II PERMISSIVE CHANGE REQUEST LETTER

Reason for Amendment (current / obsolete)	Revision History		Approved Date
	From	To	
Initial Release (current)	1.0	1.0	Feb-20-2012



FCC Class II Permissive Change Request Letter

Date: 3rd Jan 2013

To FCC:

RE: FCC Permissive II Change Request for Company: Philips Consumer Lifestyle **FCC ID: BOUSBT30**

We are submitting an application for a class II permissive change to the FCC approval of the Company name: Philips Consumer Lifestyle, product description: Portable Speaker (FCC: **BOUSBT30**, Original Grant Date: 05/23/2012). The transmitter module itself has not changed. Here are the changes:

Add two alternative Lithium batteries and there's slightly PCB change

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to be "R. H. H.", written over the word "Sincerely,".

